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Munmnicipality of Central Huron
P.O. Box 400, 23 Albert Street, Clinton, Ontario NOM 1L0
Telephone: 519-482-3997 Fax: 519-482-9183
email: info@centralhuron.com
web: centralhuron.com

November 1, 2011

Ministry of Community Safety and Correctional Services
Office of the Fire Marshal

5775 Yonge Street, 7th Floor

Toronto ON M2M 4J1

Dear Ted Wieclawek,

Please be advised that the Council of the Municipality of Central Huron has adopted a resolution
objecting to the direction from the Fire Marshal’s office restricting the use of farm buildings.

A copy of resolution 256-2011 is attached for your consideration.

Yours Truly,

Brenda Maclsaac, Clerk

cc.  All Ontario MPPs
The Association of Municipalities of Ontario

Incorporated 2001
Township of Goderich Township of Hullett Town of Clinton




MUNICIPALITY OF CENTRAL HURON Resolution # 256-2011

Moved by Councillor Alex Westerhout

Seconded by Councillor Brian Barnim DATE: October 11, 2011
YEA NAY BE IT RESOLVED THAT:
— ANDERSON e WHEREAS shed parties, barn parties and family functions held in farm buildings are
____ BARNIM - an important part of rural culture;
COLQUHOUN
GINN AND WHEREAS private buildings or private property should be the responsibility of
JEWITT the owners and as such the owners are responsible for their actions and properties;
___ LoOBB — AND WHEREAS the province is infringing on property rights;
METZGER
WESTERHOUT THEREFORE be it resolved that the Council of the Municipality of Central Huron
strongly objects to the direction from the Fire Marshal’s Office restricting said use.
TOTAL

AND FURTHER that this resolution be circulated to the Ontario Fire Marshal’s
Office, all MPPs and all municipalities in Ontario.

CARRIED Mayor Jim Ginn

DISCLAIMER: This material provided under contract as a paid service by the originating organization and does not necessarily reflect
the view or positions of the Association of the Municipalities of Ontario (AMO), its subsidiary companies, officers, directors or

agents.




